****PUBLIC NOTICE****



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION Thursday, May 15, 2025 at 5:45 PM City Hall | 3300 Corinth Parkway View live stream: www.cityofcorinth.com/remotesession

Pursuant to section 551.127, Texas Government Code, one or more council members or employees may attend this meeting remotely using videoconferencing technology.

A. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a Regular Meeting of the Corinth City Council.

B. CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & TEXAS PLEDGE

C. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

- 1. Formal swearing-in of Council Members, Places 2 and 3.
- 2. Proclamation to recognize resident Laurel Steger on receiving the Girl Scout Gold Award.
- 3. Proclamation recognizing the services and sacrifices of Corinth Police Officers during National Police Week.
- 4. Life Saving Presentations for Officer Elsey, Officer Loftin, Officer Mullinax, and Officer Reyna from two calls for emergency service on March 1, 2025, and April 11, 2025.

D. CITIZENS COMMENTS

Please limit your comments to three minutes. Comments about any of the Council agenda items are appreciated by the Council and may be taken into consideration at this time or during that agenda item. Council is prohibited from acting on or discussing items brought before them at this time.

E. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted in one motion. Should the Mayor or a Council Member desire discussion of any item, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

- 5. Consider and act on minutes from the May 1, 2025, City Council Meeting.
- 6. Consider and act on an Interlocal Agreement between Denton County and the City of Corinth, on behalf of the Public Works Department, for use of Denton County's radio communications system, Tier 1, for fiscal year 2025-2026, in an amount not to exceed \$2,496.
- 7. Consider and act on an Interlocal Agreement between Denton County and the City of Corinth, on behalf of the Police Department, for use of Denton County's radio communications system, Tier 3, for fiscal year 2025-2026, in an amount not to exceed \$6,984.
- 8. Consider and act on an Interlocal Agreement between Denton County and the City of Corinth on behalf of the Lake Cities Fire Department (LCFD) for use of Denton County's radio communications system, Tier 3, for fiscal year 2025-2026, in an amount not to exceed \$7,848.

- 9. Consider and act on an Interlocal Agreement between Denton County and the City of Corinth on behalf of the Police Department for Shared Governance Communications and Dispatch Services for fiscal year 2025-2026.
- 10. Consider and act on an Interlocal Agreement between Denton County and the City of Corinth on behalf of the Lake Cities Fire Department for Shared Governance Communications and Dispatch Services for fiscal year 2025-2026.

F. BUSINESS AGENDA

- 11. Discuss and consider approval of the Mayor Pro Tem.
- 12. Consider and act on a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) to permit the installation and operation of automated license plate recognition (ALPR) cameras within TxDOT rights-of-way.

G. COUNCIL COMMENTS & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

The purpose of this section is to allow each Council Member the opportunity to provide general updates and/or comments to fellow Council Members, the public, and/or staff on any issues or future events. Also, in accordance with Section 30.085 of the Code of Ordinances, at this time, any Council Member may direct that an item be added as a business item to any future agenda.

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION**

In accordance with Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Section 551.001, et seq., (the "Texas Open Meetings Act"), the City Council will recess into Executive Session (closed meeting) to discuss the following items. Any necessary final action or vote will be taken in public by the City Council in accordance with this agenda.

Section 551.071 - Legal Advice. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated litigation; and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State of Texas clearly conflict with Chapter 551.

I. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS

J. ADJOURN

**The City Council reserves the right to recess into closed session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters posted on this agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.071, "Consultation with Attorney" for the purpose of receiving legal advice.

Posted on this 12th day of May 2025, at 5:00 P.M., on the bulletin board at Corinth City Hall.

ana Will Lana Wvlie

City Secretary City of Corinth, Texas